

Roll Call

Present: Rep. Aylward, Rep. Duffy, Rep. Greenfield, Rep. Kayser, Rep. Mulally, Rep. Nolz, Rep. Peterson (Drew), Rep. Schwans, Rep. Shorma, Rep. Uhre-Balk, Rep. Weisgram, Rep. Bahmuller, and Rep. Lems

The meeting was called to order by Representative Lems

MOTION: TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 05TH

Moved by: Mulally
Second by: Kayser
Action: Prevailed by voice vote

HB 1102 : require the submission of medical, dental, and pharmaceutical claims data to the Division of Insurance and to establish a health care data system.

Presented by: Representative Aaron Aylward
Proponents: Aaron Levisay, self, Sioux Falls
Opponents: Frank Marnell, Division of Insurance, Pierre
Melissa Klemann, Wellmark Blue Cross and Blue Shield, Des Moines, IA

MOTION: TO TABLE HB 1102

Moved by: Greenfield
Second by: Schwans
Action: Prevailed by Majority Members Elect (12-0-1-0)

Voting Yes: Aylward, Duffy, Greenfield, Kayser, Mulally, Nolz, Peterson (Drew), Schwans, Shorma, Uhre-Balk, Bahmuller, and Lems

Excused: Weisgram

SB 25 : clarify the Plumbing Commission's rulemaking authority to set standards for plumbing and plumbing systems.

MOTION: AMEND SB 25

25I

On page 1, line 1, of the Senate Commerce and Energy Engrossed bill, delete " Plumbing Commission's rulemaking authority to set standards for plumbing and plumbing systems" and insert " adoption and use of the plumbing code"

On page 1, after line 14, of the Senate Commerce and Energy Engrossed bill, insert: "

Section 2. That § 36-25-16 be AMENDED:

36-25-16. Nothing in this chapter ~~shall prohibit~~ prohibits any municipality by ordinance from making and enforcing requirements and standards regarding plumbing, and from making inspections and collecting fees relating thereto. ~~Any such ordinances shall~~ ordinance must be deemed the applicable standards as to any plumbing work in ~~such~~ the municipality, provided that the standards, as contained in ~~such ordinances~~ the

ordinance, meet the minimum standards of the ~~State Plumbing Code~~ plumbing code, as adopted by the commission, and that any person registered by the commission may do plumbing work in ~~such the~~ municipality for a period of six months following application for a permit or license in ~~said the~~ municipality.

A municipality is prohibited from adopting or substituting any other code for plumbing work."

Moved by: Aylward
Second by: Mulally
Action: Prevailed by roll call vote (6-5-2-0)

Voting Yes: Aylward, Kayser, Mulally, Nolz, Schwans, and Lems

Voting No: Duffy, Peterson (Drew), Shorma, Uhre-Balk, and Bahmuller

Excused: Greenfield and Weisgram

MOTION: DEFER SB 25 UNTIL MONDAY, FEBRUARY 10TH, 2025

Moved by: Peterson (Drew)
Second by: Aylward
Action: Prevailed by voice vote

SB 29 : amend provisions regarding the Division of Insurance and the former Division of Securities operating fund.

Presented by: Travis Jordan, Department of Labor and Regulation

MOTION: DO PASS SB 29

Moved by: Greenfield
Second by: Shorma
Action: Prevailed by Majority Members Elect (12-0-1-0)

Voting Yes: Aylward, Duffy, Greenfield, Kayser, Mulally, Nolz, Peterson (Drew), Schwans, Shorma, Uhre-Balk, Bahmuller, and Lems

Excused: Weisgram

HAVING PASSED UNANIMOUSLY, THE CHAIR CERTIFIED SB 29 AS UNCONTESTED AND AS SUCH BE PLACED ON THE CONSENT CALENDAR.

MOTION: ADJOURN

Moved by: Nolz
Second by: Duffy
Action: Prevailed by voice vote

Jean Denton, Committee Secretary

/s/ KARLA J. LEMS
Karla J. Lems, Chair